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From: @simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: 01 August 2023 16:56

To:

Subject: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch Carron 

Updated

Attachments: Crown Estate Scotland LOA Form - Loch Long Salmon Stromeferry v2.pdf; 

LLS_GIS_DWG_Updated_Lease_app_230801.pdf

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hope you’re doing well. I understand that  has spoken to  and there’s been some discussions that would 

now allow a revised LOA to be submi$ed and a varia%on take place in future in the event that we can get MoD 

wri$en approval to either relinquish their lease or allow the sharing of the lease area. 

 

To that end, please see the updated New Lease Op%on Applica%on Form a$ached on behalf of Loch Long Salmon 

Ltd. Also a$ached is the updated Plan of Area of Seabed to be Leased at a 1:10,000 scale @ A4.  

 

Would you be able to confirm that this email submission is sufficient or is a posted paper-copy of the applica%on 

also required? Also, would you please be able to provide a quote so that I can raise a Purchase Order covering the 

payment of this applica%on? 

 

Many thanks for all your help since the start of this process and looking forward to hearing from you, 

 

 

 

 

 

It is not my expecta�on that you 

answer my email outside of office 

hours; I have sent it at a �me that is 

convenient for me. 

 
 

 

 

Aquaculture Project Manager 

 

@simplybluegroup.com 

 

www.simplybluegroup.com 

 

10 York Place, Edinburgh, 

EH1 3EP, United Kingdom 

 

  
  
 

 

This confiden%al communica%on issued by or on behalf of Simply Blue Holdings Ltd., or a company within its group, is intended for 

the addressee or his/her authorised servant or agent only. The sender accepts no responsibility for unauthorised copying or 

processing of this transmission by any third party and disclaims any liability for any loss or damage arising as a result. Unauthorised 

recipients are requested to contact the sender immediately and to destroy this message. 

 
Please consider the environment before prin%ng this e-mail. 
 

 

 

 

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal 
Data

11(2)-Personal 
Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data


